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From: Jenkins Gareth Gl
Sent: Wed 28/07/2010 8:20:26 AM (UTC)

To: Thomas Pennyl GRO ;
Subject: RE: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL - FUJITSU SYSTEM
CHANGES
Penny,

If Sarah says they have all the records, then | assume that they do!
It makes sense as they have to sign off all the changes.

Whether they can find them though ...!

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins
Distinguished Engineer

Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

FUJITSU

L.ovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 88N

_http://uk.fujitsu.com

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Fujits

ed Office 22 Baker Street, Londor, W1l 38W

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. lts contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does
not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: Thomas Penny

Sent: 28 July 2010 09:18

To: Jenkins Gareth GI

Subject: FW: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL - FUJITSU SYSTEM CHANGES

Should have copied you in on the original request — sorry Gareth. Do you agree POL should have all these
records?

Penny Thomas
Security Analyst, Customer Services

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 88N

Tel:
ol
Fax:

: I penny.thomasi i
Web:  http://uk fujitsthgem ===~
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From: Wilkerson Guy

Sent: 28 July 2010 09:14

To: Thomas Penny; Payne Sarah

Cc: Bull Sarah

Subject: RE: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL - FUJITSU SYSTEM CHANGES

If they want all info since Horizon started, that’s a lot. POL have this information — any reason they aren’t
providing this directly? Has this come direct to us or via POL?

| agree we need to get a rough estimate as Penny asks as this will probably be the first thing POL asks for —
let's get the estimate together and then have a chat.

Guy

From: Thomas Penny

Sent: 28 July 2010 08:06

To: Payne Sarah

Cc: Bull Sarah; Wilkerson Guy

Subject: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL - FUJITSU SYSTEM CHANGES

Sarah

POL is currently dealing with a couple of high profile prosecution cases and as per contract we are assisting
them. One of the defence teams has requested detail on all system changes; which is a totally new request
for us.

Could you please let me know (a) what you could provide and to what level of detail? And (b) how long do you
think it would take in man hours/man days?

I’'m not sure whether this would be chargeable; | guess that depends on your response, but have copied Guy in
for guidance.

Would you have some time to discuss?

Kind regards
Penny

Penny Thomas
Security Analyst, Customer Services

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 88N

Tel:
Mob:
Fax:

E-Mail: penny.thomasg GRO ;
Web:  http://uk fujitst gomy """
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